Tinti, Elisa

From: Tierney, Michael

Sent: Thursday, September 5, 2024 3:03 PM

To: Shaut, Andrea

Cc: Hirsch. Michele; Tinti, Elisa

Subject: Re: Communication for this month: Affordable & Workforce Housing

For clarification that is the form based code.

Michael Tierney

Alderman, Ward 2

Ward2@kingston-ny.gov

845-768-6781

Finance & Audit Committee

Community Development & Housing Committee

From: Tierney, Michael

Sent: Thursday, September 5, 2024 9:43 AM

To: Shaut, Andrea <ashaut@kingston-ny.gov>

Cc: Hirsch. Michele <Ward9@kingston-ny.gov>; Tinti, Elisa <emtinti@kingston-ny.gov>
Subject: Communication for this month: Affordable & Workforce Housing

Good Morning President Shaut,

On behalf of Alderwoman Hirsch and myself, please accept this communication for the Housing
Committee for this month's committees to change the Code of the City of Kingston to redefine affordable
and workforce housing. Actual Resolution to follow as soon as possible.

MT

Michael Tierney

Alderman, Ward 2

Ward2@kingston-ny.gov

845-768-6781

Finance & Audit Committee

Community Development & Housing Committee



CITY OF KINGSTON
Office of Housing Initiatives

Bartck Starodaj, Dircctor Steven T. Noble, Mayor

September 5, 2024

Ald. At Large Andrea Shaut, President
City of Kingston Common Council
City Hall - 420 Broadway

Kingston, NY 12401

Dear President Shaut:

Please accept this communication to the Common Council to discuss the City’s potential acquisition of
several vacant parcels to facilitate mixed-use and mixed-income development in support of the City’s
housing goals.

Under N.Y. Pub. Off. Law § 105(h), I request that any discussion regarding the potential real estate
acquisition of this property occur within Executive Session.

Respectfully Submitted,
b Hey

Bartek Starodaj
Director, Housing Initiatives

Ce: Steve T. Noble, Mayor
E. Tinti, City Clerk
B. Graves-Poller, Corporation Counsel



